

CAROLINE TORTI

DIRECTOR \$9055105403

• DETAILS •

PROFILE

9055105403 <u>carolinetorti@gmail.com</u>

• LINKS •

Hallowed Grounds Productions Inc.

<u>Instagram - @carolinetorti</u>

Instagram -@hallowedgroundsnet

• SKILLS •

- Ability to Multitask
- Ability to Work Under Pressure

Management

Leadership Skills

Leadership

Adobe Creative Suite

Creative Direction

After a 15 years as a professional dancer, Caroline successfully transitioned to Choreographer, and now Director. As co-creator and Creative Director of Hallowed Grounds Productions Inc., she has directed and produced digital series for HULU/CBC Gems's "Utopia Falls", a video exhibit for Bjarke Ingel's Serpentine Exhibit, as well as numerous fashion and art films.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Creative Director at Hallowed Grounds Productions Inc., Toronto December 2018 — Present

Caroline is the co-creator and director of Hallowed Grounds Productions Inc. A dance-based production company creating works for digital media, commercials, music videos, and branded content.

Choreographer at "SPIN" for The Disney Channel/Disney+, Toronto September 2020 — December 2020

Caroline was choreographer for Disney's new feature "Spin".

Associate Creative Director/Choreographer at Art On Ice, Zurich, Switzerland September 2017 — Present

Art On Ice is a multi-genre entertainment spectable combining figure skating, dance, cirque and recording artists. Caroline works alongside world renowned Creative Director, Sean Cheesman (Michael Jackson, Janet Jackson, Prince, Whitney Houston), creating the Art On Ice touring show from concept to execution.

Choreographer at "Hotel" for Cirque Eloize, Montreal

August 2019 — October 2019

Caroline was commissioned to create a new choreographic work for the show "Hotel" by Cirque Eloize, Montreal's premiere theatrical circus company.

Choreographer at "Nezha" for Cirque Eloize May 2019 — July 2019

Caroline was commissioned to create a new choreographic work for the show "Nezha" by Cirque Eloize, Montreal's premiere theatrical circus company.

Choreographer at YTV Beach Bash, Toronto

June 2015 — September 2015

Choreographer and Movement Director for all musical acts and dancers at YTV's Beach Bash 2015

Choreographer at So You Think You Can Dance Vietnam, Ho Chi Minh City September 2014 — December 2015

Caroline conceptualized and choreographed partner and group pieces for Season 3 of So You Think You Can Dance Vietnam.

Associate Choreographer at YTV's The Next Star, Toronto

June 2012 — September 2014

Caroline was on the choreography team of this children's singing competition show, creating on camera dance and stage direction for the competitors and their back up dancers. Alongside choreographer Michael Riccio, she was also part of the creative team developing the concepts for each performance.

Creative Director at Collective Elite Entertainment, Toronto September 2012 — March 2017

Caroline created Collective Elite Entertainment alongside Bree Wasylenko, a company that provided dancers and choreography for film, television, music videos and corporate events.

Freelance Dancer at DaCosta Talent, Toronto

October 2008 — December 2016

Caroline has danced in numerous prolific shows and produsctions including appearing on So You Think You Can Dance Canada's premiere season as a member of the Top 14. Other credits include Nick Jonas, Carly Rae Jepsen, Much Music Video Awards, Juno Awards, the CW's Hellcats, Mirror Mirror starring Julia Roberts, Helix Dance Company and Conteur Dance Company.

EDUCATION

High School Diploma, St. Ignatius of Loyola Secondary School, Oakville September 1999 — June 2003

Various Courses in Film Production, LIFT - Liason Of Independent Filmakers Toronto, Toronto

January 2018 — December 2020

REFERENCES

Peter da Costa from da Costa Talent peter@dacostatalent.com · 4163226554

Marc Whitehead from Sonar Entertainment marcswhitehead@gmail.com · 4166660255

Zanne Devine from Disney+ zdevine@montananorthmedia.com · 3104639162

COURSES

Introduction to Filmmaking, LIFT - Liaison of Independent Filmmakers Toronto January 2018 — February 2018

Web Series Development, LIFT - Liaison of Independent Filmmakers Toronto November 2020 — December 2020